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Dear Mr. Packer: 

You have written this office as follows: 

"I have a complaint in this office concerning a Notary Public 
who has been accused of taking acknowledgments on papers, par­
ticularly chattel mortgages, when the papers have been presented to 
him by the mortgagee and the makers are not present. This applies 
only to chattel mortgages. 

"In checking the statutes, I find no regulations as to the method 
to be pursued by the Notary Public. I can see no damage to the 
mortgagor in as much as if there was any fraud, the injured party 
would have to be the mortgagee. One of these mortgagors insists 
that I move to take the commission away from this Notary Public. 
I find no procedure whereby I could do anything in the absence of a 
showing of fraud and would like to have your advice on this matter." 

Section 6910, Revised Codes of Montana, 1935, as amended by Chapter 
171, Laws of 1937, provides in part as follows: 

"The acknowledgment of an instrument must not be taken unless 
the officer taking it knows or has satisfactory evidence, on the oath 
or affirmation of a credible witness, that the person making such 
acknowledgment is the individual who is described in and who exe­
cuted the instrument; ... " 

Section 395, Revised Codes of Montana, 1935, provides in effect that, 
for the official misconduct or neglect of a Notary Public, he and the 
sureties on his official bond are liable to the parties injured thereby for 
all damages sustained. 

Section 398, Revised Codes of Montana, 1935, provides upon ten days 
notice the Governor may revoke the commission of any Notary Public for 
any cause he may deem sufficient. 

It is therefore my opinion anyone who has been damaged by the acts 
of the Notary Public in question may sue such Notary Public on his 
official bond, or if no damage has been sustained, the aggrieved party or 
someone acting in his behalf may lay the facts before the Governor and 
request the Governor to revoke the commission. 

Sincerely yours, 

No. 194 

JOHN W. BONNER 
Attorney General 

WELFARE DEPARTMENT-PUBLIC ADMINIS­
TRATOR-CLAIMS-EST ATES 

Held: Department of Public Welfare must petition the Public Adminis­
trator to take charge of the estates when the Public Welfare De­
partment has a claim against the estate of a decedent who dies 
intestate leaving an estate. 

Mr. I. M. Brandjord, Administrator 
State Department of Public Welfare 
Helena, Montana 

Dear Mr. Brandjord: 
You have inquired: 

July 31, 1941. 

"Does this department have the right to petition the District Court 
to appoint an administrator; or do we have the right to ask the 
Public Administrator of a county, wherein there is one, to take charge 
of the estate?" 
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Section 10068 of the Revised Codes of Montana, 1935, states the order 
in which persons are entitled to administer estates. In that section it pro­
vides the Public Administrator shall precede a creditor in the applications 
for letters of administration of the estate of a deceased person who has 
died intestate leaving no surviving husband or wife, children, father or 
mother, brothers or sisters, grandchil9ren, or next of kin who might share 
in the distribution of the said estate. Said section· provides as follows: 

"Section 10068. Order of persons entitled to administer-partner not 
to administer. Administration of estate of all persons dying intestate 
must be granted to some one or more of the persons hereinafter men­
tioned, the relatives of the deceased being entitled to administer only 
when they are entitled to succeed to his personal estate, or some por­
tion thereof, and they are, respectively, entitled therein in the follow­
ing order: 

1. The surviving husband or wife, or some competent person whom 
he or she may request to have appointed. 

2. The children. 
3. The father or mother. 
4. The brothers. 
5. The sisters. 
6. The grandchildren. 
7. The next of kin entitled to share in the distribution of the estate. 
8. The public administrator. 
9. A creditor. 

10. Any person legally competent. 

"If the decedent was a member of a partnership at the time of his 
decease, the surviving partner must in no case be appointed adminis­
trator of the estate." 

It will be noted in the above section the Public Administrator comes 
'before a claimant, in ~hich status your Department of Public Welfare 
would be classified. Consequently, it is my opinion your request for the 
administration of the estate of a deceased person-dying intestate-should 
not be made until such time as the Public Administrator refuses to act or 
is incapable of acting; and, in the event the estate is likely to be wasted, 
lost or dissipated, it is incumbent upon the Public Administrator immedi­
ately to take possession of said estate of persons dying within his county 
leaving no heirs or provisions for the proper administration of his estate. 
(See Section 9990, Revised Codes of Montana, 1935.) 

Therefore, it is my opinion your request for the administration of the 
estate of a decedent dying intestate, leaving an estate on which you desire 
to establish a claim for reimbursement, should be directed to the Public 
Administrator of the respective county to take charge of said estate and 
to proceed with the administration thereof. 

Sincerely yours, 

JOHN W. BONNER 
Attorney General 




